From: Prityi Marek

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:48 AM

To: Fiona Marshall

Cc: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance; Martin Pospisil; Fischerova Maria; Michaela Biharyova
Subject: Decision VI/8i -Amendment - Atomic Act

Dear Fiona,

even though the case against Slovakia (Decision VI/8i) has been already concluded by the
Compliance Committee, we would nevertheless like to inform you about the legislative changes
concerning the reference to postal and telecommunications secrets in the Atomic Act.

As of yesterday, October 12, the amendment to the Atomic Act removing the contested
references to postal and telecommunications secrets entered into effect: https://www.slov-
lex.sk/pravne-predpisy/SK/ZZ/2021/363/20211012.html

Hence, the legislative process focusing on the implementation of the Committee’s
recommendations has been successfully completed. Please find attached the Slovak version of the
relevant provisions as well as the English translation.

Kind regards,

Marek Prityi

Environmental Policies Department

Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic
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